

TODAY IS MONDAY, MARCH 29, 2021 Special Schedule: PERIOD 6, QUARTER 2

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

<u>Just a reminder</u> that Period 6 Quarter 2 starts today! Don't give up! Don't ever give up! If you need help, please reach out to your teacher, grade level counselor, and administrator.

Attention all 11th grade students, you will be taking the Smarter Balanced Assessment on one of the following dates: Today March 29th, 30th, 31st and April 1st, 2021. All tests will be held at P-18. Please check the schedule that was emailed to you on March 3, 2021, for your test date and time. Mahalo.

Hello Juniors!

Miss Kristy know some of you registered for the SAT's this year and our test center was cancelled for every test. We will be offering a SAT during the school day, only for Lahainaluna students.

Date: Tuesday, April 13th

Location: Lahainaluna's Samuel Kamakau Library

Time: 7:40am - 1:45pm

Cost: \$68.00 Cash, Cashier's Check or Money Order payable to

Lahainaluna High School.

Students with Free or Reduced lunch pay \$15

Seats Available: 25

The registration form is attached to your email. If you did not get one, it is posted on our school website. Your money AND registration form must be dropped in the PSAT plastic container in the main office. Please do this as soon as possible as seats are limited.

If you have any questions or concerns please contact Miss Kristy. Mahalo!

<u>Class of 2021 Seniors!</u> Just a reminder that the final deadline to get your cap and gown is Sunday, April 11th. Do not wait till the last minute. All cap and gowns will be sent to Ms. Ellis and will

be distributed to seniors when it's time. The diploma cover is included in the price and will be delivered in bulk to the school. Other things can be ordered online including class rings. But it's important that it's done though the Lahainaluna page at www.balfour.com

All extra items will be sent to the senior directly. Only the caps, gowns, and diploma covers will come to Lahainaluna High School. If you ordered and hasn't received them yet (Cap and Gown), they are expected to be in our second shipment which is anticipated around the end of March to early April. The school will let you know when we can do another pick up day once they arrive. Any questions, please email Ms. Ellis at jacquelyn.ellis@k12.hi.us

Scholarship news: Lahainaluna High School Foundation has a lot of scholarships for the class of 2021. Please go to their website at www.lahainalunahighschoolfoundation.org and visit their 2021 scholarship section. Please download the common application, fill it out, and turn it in before the new extended deadline of Tuesday, April 6, 2021. Mahalo!

Lahainaluna Restoration Foundation is offering \$40,000 in scholarships to Lahainaluna High School Class of 2021 seniors and alumni for the 2021-2022 school year. To apply, visit www.LahainaRestoration.org/scholarships. Deadline is 2:00pm on Wednesday, March 31st!

Lahainaluna PTSA is able to offer two \$500 scholarships for the class of 2021. Please go to our school website and download their application. Deadline is Thursday, April 15th

The Best Buddies Friendship walk is the leading walk in the country supporting inclusion or people with intellectual and developmental disabilities or IDD. Please support our Lahainaluna High School Best Buddies Chapter by donating or joining our team at https://www.bestbuddiesfriendshipwalk.org/hawaii/supporting/#lahainalunastrong Our annual best buddies friendship walk Hawaii will be both virtual and socially distance settings on Saturday, May 8th. Please join our team! Mahalo!

BREAKFAST/SNACK: Cereal with Cinnamon Crisps, Fresh Fruit, and Fruit Cocktail. **LUNCH**: is Chicken Tenders, Steamed Rice, Veggie Sticks, Salad Bar and Fruit Choice.